
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  February 4, 2025 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Kevin Dinning, Director of Human Resources 
  Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary 
 
Subject: Board Policy – First Reading 
 
Background:  OSBA requires/recommends the following policies and accompanying administrative rules to 
be adopted by local school boards.   
  

• GBNAA/JHFF - Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students and Reporting Requirements 

• JHFF/GBNAA - Suspected Sexual Conduct with Students and Reporting Requirements 
 
Definition of “student” for matters related to sexual conduct.  House Bill 4160 (2024) changed the 
definition of student; changing a student who left school or graduated from high school “within 90 
days” to “within one calendar year”, and is in effect as of July 1, 2024. 

 
 
Proposal:  I bring for your initial review and discussion the model OSBA Policies as listed above. 
 
Recommendation:  Please review the attached policies and provide any input prior to the second reading and 
adoption. 


